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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: Michael Schilmoeller, Senior Power Systems Analyst

SUBJECT: Introduction to Decision-Making Under Uncertainty

As the Sixth Power Plan is developed, staff will be communicating a sequence of presentations
dedicated to familiarizing the Power Committee members with the processes, models, inputs,
and decisions integral to creating resource plans. The purpose of this sequence is to inform the
members about the computer modeling concepts and data that will eventually support the
Council’s decision of a recommended resource plan, which staff expects to present in spring of
2009. These presentations will introduce the regional portfolio model, describe key uncertainties
(such as electricity and fuel prices), outline how the model represents various types of resources,
and finally present preliminary findings for the Draft Sixth Plan.

The selection of a resource plan requires consideration of where we are, where we want to go,
and how we are going to get there. The resource plan is a means to the goal of an adequate,
efficient, economical, and reliable power supply for the region. The presentations will address
some of the considerations and decisions the Council will undertake to identify the best choice
for a resource plan.

This first presentation introduces the Council’s regional portfolio model; a computer model for
evaluating resource plans under uncertainty and used to prepare the recommended resource
strategy for the Sixth Power Plan. | will explain the similarities between the approach to resource
planning employed in the portfolio model with more familiar examples of decision-making under
uncertainty, for example military planning and purchasing a new car. | will also outline a
sequence of the proposed presentations for Power Committee meetings taking place over the
next year.
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